UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Cindy Dell, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, October 3, 2012, at 4:00 p.m. in Chancellor’s

Conference Room (McM 209).
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ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: September 19
ITEMS — FIRST READING
Item 9 EDU 354 Secondary Junior Field. Change course description.

Item 12 BS Major in Psychiatric Rehabilitation. Modification to an existing program.

Item 12.a AA Program of Study in Rehabilitation and Related Services. Modification to an
existing program.

Item 12.b REHA 201 Introduction to Diversity. Change title to Introduction to Diversity
in Counseling and change course description.

Item 12.c REHA 215 Psychosocial Aspects of Disability. Change title to Psychosocial
Aspects of Disability, Addiction and Rehabilitation and change course description.

Item 12.d REHA 406 Assessment and Case Conceptualization in Rehabilitation and
Human Services. Change title to Assessment in Human Service and Addiction
Programs and change course description.

Item 12.e REHA 425 Psychiatric Rehabilitation. Change title to Psychiatric Rehabilitation
and Co-Occurring Disorders and change course description.

Item 12.f REHA 497 Capstone in Chemical Dependency Rehabilitation. Change title to
Capstone: Addiction Treatment Planning and Documentation, change credits from
2 to 3, remove prerequisite, and change course description.

Item 12.g HS 483 Treatment Perspectives of Chemical Dependency and Addictive
Behaviors. Change title to Introduction to Addiction Counseling, remove
prerequisite, and change course description.
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